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Dear Sir/Madam,

Freedom of Info i 0 (FOIA)
Complaint from:
Your reference: request of 14 February 2022

ICO reference: IC-163717-G9Q4

The Information Commissioner has received a complaint from the above named individual who says that you have not sent a response to
an information request they submitted to your organisation on 14 February 2022. The request wording was as follows:

"FOI request

Please could I have a copy of all correspondence between Warner Brothers and Three Rivers staff or councillors since 14 February 2021
and today 14 February 2022.

Please also list meetings that have taken place between any councillor or member of staff and Warner Brothers since 14 February 2021
and now 14 February 2022."

In connection with this request, please either:
Provide a substantive response to this request within 10 working days and copy that response to this office at icocasework@ico.org.uk, or
Confirm that a response to this request has already been sent and provide a copy of that response to this office.

Please respond within 10 working days of the date of this email. If we do not receive a response from you within 10 working days of the
date of this email, a decision notice finding a breach of the FOIA and compelling you to respond to the request will be issued.

Thank you in anticipation.
Yours sincerely,

Case Officer
Information Commissioner's Office

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
T. ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews
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